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Kreye, Joseph

From: Nilsestuen, Joel

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 10:04 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: RE: amendment for SB 425

Thanks Joe. Now | need an amendment similar to LRBa1194 for SB 459/Co-op cheese credit. Thanks! —-Joel

Joel Nilsestuen
Office of Sen. Kathleen Vinehout

PO Box 7882
Madison, W1 53707-7882

(608) 266-8546
Joel.Nilsestuen@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 10:43 AM
To: Nilsestuen, Joel

Subject: RE: amendment for SB 425

No problem. it's on its way!

From: Nilsestuen, Joel

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 10:24 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: RE: amendment for SB 425

Yep, you're right....I need DOR’s changes for our Senate companion. Thanks Joe --Joel

Joel Nilsestuen
Office of Sen. Kathleen Vinehout

PO Box 7882
Madison, W1 53707-7882

(608) 266-8546
Joel.Nilsestuen@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 10:19 AM
To: Nilsestuen, Joel

Subject: RE: amendment for SB 425

Joel,

If I'm not mistaken, | think that you want LRBa1193/1, which is an amendment to AB 732 (the assembly meat processing
1



 facility credit bill).

Joe

Joseph T. Kreye

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-2263

From: Nilsestuen, Joel

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 2:52 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: amendment for SB 425

Joe,

I'd like an amendment similar to a1194/1 for SB 425. No rush. Thanks --Joel

Joel Nilsestuen
Office of Sen. Kathleen Vinehout

PO Box 7882
Madison, Wi 53707-7882

(608) 266-8546
Joel Nilsestuen@legis.wisconsin.gov
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2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

.
SENAE —
N
Y/AMENDMENT , /
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 763
v
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
Vv v
1. Page 4, line 22: after that line insert: 4
v v v v
“SECTION 9d. 71.07 (3p) (c) 6. of the statutes is created to read:

v
v 71.07 (3p) (¢) 6. No credit may be allowed under this subsection unless the

claimant submits with the claimant’s return a copy of the claimant’s credit

v
certification and allocation under s. 560.207.”. v
v s
2. Page 7, line 18: after that line insert:
/ v V' 7/

* “SEcTION 18d. 71.28 (3p) (c) 6. of the statutes is cregted to read:
v’
\/ 71.28 (3p) (c¢) 6. No credit may be allowed under this subsection unless the

claimant submits with the claimant’s return a copy of the claimant’s credit

v
certification and allocation under s. 560.207.”. v/
v v
3. Page 10, line 14: after that line insert:V
J v v v

V “Sgcrion 27d. 71.47 (3p) (¢) 6. of the statutes is created to read:
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v

vV 71.47 (8p) (c) 6. No credit may be allowed under this subsection unless the

claimant submits with the claimant’s return a copy of the claimant’s credit
\z}
certification and allocation under s. 560.207.”. /

(END) v



